City of Charleston
Procurement Division
75 Calhoun Street, Suite 3500
Charleston, SC 29401
ADDENDUM #1 – Q&A
T: (843) 724-7314
F: (843) 720-3872

DATE:

October 3, 2019

TO:

All Bidders

FROM:

Robin Barrett-Robinson

RE:

19-B042R – Repairs & Painting of Shade Structures at Waterfront Park

This addendum #1 to the solicitation is being made for the following reasons:
Q-1

Do you have a construction cost/estimated budget?

A-1

The budget information is not available.

Q-2

Has the bid date and time changed?

A-2

As of this moment, it has not.

Q-3

Do you have a copy of the Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet available?

A-3

That document will be included with this addendum.

Q-4

Have you issued any addenda for this project? Can I obtain a copy?

A-4

There has not been any addendum released prior to this one.

Q-5

Can we obtain a copy of the plan holder’s list?

A-5

We do not have a plan holder’s list.

Q-6

Has a start date been established?

A-6

That information can be found on page 27 of the bid document.
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Q-7

Are there any prints and specs that can be emailed to us?

A-7

They are on our website, https://www.charleston-sc.gov/bids.aspx?bidID=490.

Q-8

Would we be biding under a G.C. or directly through the City?

A-8

Directly through the City.

Q-9

Are the metal railings under and or adjacent to the shade structures included in the
painting scope of work?

A-9

No, they are not.

Q-10 Is the bird netting and its attachments to be repaired or replaced?
If new, is there a spec to be provided?
A-10 It needs to be at ¾”, Black, Heavy Duty Polyethylene.

Q-11 Are scissor and man lifts permitted on the wharf?
A-11 Yes. You must use plywood or equivalent when on blue stone.

Q-12 Will we have access to the loading area adjacent the wharf?
A-12 Yes.

Q-13 Can you provide locations for City provided water and electrical connections?
A-13

Water is located in the flower bed next to the fountain and power is located on/at the access
ramp.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call 843-724-7312 or 724-7314. Thank you in advance for
your cooperation.

Signature of Acknowledgement

Date

Company Name
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